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Design-Build Project: I-44 Project Bridge Rebuild   

 

 

 FOR MODOT USE ONLY 

Item 
Number 

RFQ Section Topic Comment/Question MoDOT Response Date 

Will change 
be reflected 

in future 
addendum? 

(Y/N) 

1 6.1 Major Participants Can the 10% requirement for Construction be updated to 30%? 
MoDOT has reviewed the request and submitter is to 
follow language as-is in RFQ. 

8/15/18 N 

2 - Halltown Area 

There was little information provided on the reconstruction/re-
configuration of the Halltown interchange.  What is the magnitude of 
importance and the extent of work expected at this location? 

 

MoDOT wants to be open to ideas, flexible and allow for 
innovation through the Design-Build process.  There is 
opportunity for innovation in this area; however, the 
focus of this project is on bridges and ensuring the service 
life on them is maximized with this project.  See goal no. 
2. 

8/16/18 N 

3 1.1 Co-Location 

In Sec. 1.1 (page 4/18) there is a statement about “securing a project 
office within reasonable proximity to the jobsite to co-locate with MoDOT 
D/B staff”. Can you elaborate more on the co-location 
expectations?  What is considered reasonable proximity on location, and 
the amount of staff? All phases of project, or just construction? 

The project stretches from Joplin to Halltown basically.  As 
such, reasonable proximity could be assumed the Joplin 
area to Springfield.  Anything outside of that we would not 
consider within proximity.  We are open to ideas and want 
to be flexible on the co-location for this project. 

8/16/18 N 

4 - Geotech/Survey 
Will additional survey and Geotech work be provided by MoDOT from the 
contracted consultants during proposal and contract phases? (final 
Geotech report, bridge soundings/borings). 

No – MoDOT will not supply any additional information 
than what is released with the RFP. 

8/16/18 N 

5 - Submittal Inquiry 
Is it acceptable to include pictures within narratives on the standard 
forms for experience summaries? 

We don’t have issues with this.  It is your submittal. 8/16/18 N 

6 Vairous Definitions 

The term “Proposer” and the “Submitter (Team) Name” are referenced 
throughout the SOQ.  Is the “Proposer” the name in which the contract 
will be executed with and the “Submitter (Team) Name” just an 
identification of Team members? 

Submitter – Anyone who submits a SOQ in response to 
MoDOT’s RFQ. 
 
Proposer – An individual, firm, partnership, corporation, 
joint venture, or combination thereof that was shortlisted 
under the Commission's Request for Qualifications that 
submits a proposal in response to the RFP – Page 5 of RFQ 
– Section 2.1. 
 
Some of the forms are called for during both phases of 
procurement, so instead of requiring teams to fill out 
forms multiple times, we accept the form as part of the 
SOQ process. 

8/27/18 N 
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7 4.1 Signature on SOQ’s 
Do any of the SOQ (9) printed copy submittals need to be with original 
signatures (section 4.1)? 

Yes – all printed submittals. 8/27/18 N 

 
8 

 
Forms 

 
Modifications of 
Forms 

 
As the required DB forms shall not be modified, should we leave the blue 
wording on the form? 

The blue wording may be deleted by the Submitter. 8/27/18 N 

9 Forms DB-103 
Form DB-103 has space for (8) key personnel, but the SOQ allows (9).  Can 
the form be modified? 

Modifying this form is acceptable provided all the same 
information is available on the modified version as the 
original version and the number of pages remain the 
same. 

8/27/18 N 

10 Forms  DB-105 
Form DB-105 states at the bottom “(submit one form)”, but section 4.3 
list page numbers “as needed”.  Do we just submit (1) form for our 
submitter (team) name? 

The primary submitter and all major participants should 
submit this form. 

8/27/18 N 

11 Forms DB-802 
Form DB-802 states “[To be signed by authorized signatory or signatories 
of the Proposer and each Major Participant] , but section 4.3 list page 
numbers (1), should this be “as needed”? 

After review, section 4.3 should be updated to “As 
Needed” 

8/27/18 Y 

12 3.5 Design Manager Exp. 
“For the Design Manager role, will bridge rehabilitation experience on 
similar U.S. Highway bridges be considered equivalent to interstate 
bridges?”. (section 3.5) 

Please submit based on your interpretation of what the 
RFQ is requesting. 

8/27/18 N 

13 Forms DB-105 & 802 
Do forms 105 and 802 dome from the primary submitter or are 

those forms needed from major participants? 

The primary submitter and all major participants should 
submit Form DB-105 as well as DB-802.  Section 4.3 will be 
updated to “As needed” for DB-802 

8/27/18 Y 

14 3.5 MOT Manager  

With respect to the “Maintenance of Traffic Manager” position listed 

in section 3.5; Is this position intended to be more a part of 

construction related activities such as an on-site work 

manager?  There is no on-site requirement and the description lists 

“recent and relevant experience developing and implementing 

detailed traffic control plans….”  Developing implies design, 

implementing implies construction. 

The Submitter should submit based on how they best 
interpret what the RFQ is requesting. 

8/27/18 N 

15 1.1 Co-Location for Design 

The last paragraph on page 4 states that “it is anticipated that the 
proposer will identify and secure a project office within the State of 
Missouri and within reasonable proximity to the jobsite to co-locate with 
the MoDOT Design-Build Staff.”  We would like to clarify our 
interpretation is that it is not required that the design staff re-locate to 
the office other than being present for all necessary task force meetings. 

 

MoDOT wants to be open and flexible with this process. 8/27/18 N 

16 3.5 & 3.6 Org. Chart 

Part 3 and Part 4 of the SOQ require the submission of an Organizational 
Chart to be included as part of the three (3) sheet maximum of each 
Section.  Please clarify our interpretation is that only one Organizational 
Chart is required and counts as part of the page count in either Part 3 or 
Part 4. 

The organizational chart is a submittal requirement in Part 
3.  It only needs to be submitted one (1) time and is not 
required in Part 4. 

8/27/18 Y 
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17 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3.5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Quality Manager 

 
 
 
 
 
Part 3 of the SOQ describes the position of the Quality Manager and their 
role as Key Personal.  This position appears to have responsibilities during 
both Design and Construction phases given the requirement to be on site 
for all construction activities. Please clarify if MoDOT will allow for this 
position to be filled by two people; one during design provided by the 
design consultant and one during construction provided by the 
contractor, or if this designated person will be responsible for Quality 
Management of both Design and Construction? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
The RFQ calls out the identification of five (5) key 
personnel.  It also allows for up to 4 additional key 
personnel to be named.  If a Submitter chooses, the 
position could be separated as you’ve described. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8/27/18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

N 

18 3.4, 3.5, & 3.6 DBE & WF Utilization 

Part 2, Part 3 (under key tasks) and Part 4 all ask for DBE Utilization and 
Workforce Diversity information. Since our maximum sheets are limited, 
is it acceptable to write up our DBE and Workforce Utilization information 
in one Part, and refer to that write up in the other sections? 

The Submitter should review the information and submit 
based on how they feel they have best met what has been 
requested in the RFQ. 

8/27/18 N 

19 Forms 
DB-102 – Key 
Personnel 

Form DB-102 has a table at the bottom (personnel involved in reference 
project) and states “List only individuals who are Key Personnel”.  Can the 
list also include the (4) additional key personnel as allowed in section 3.5 
Part 3 ? 

As long as they are officially named and included in the 
Organizational Chart as Key Personnel, they can be 
referenced. 

8/27/18 N 

20 3.5 & 3.6 
Quality Approach, DBE 
Utilization, Safety and 
Org Chart 

Could you differentiate or elaborate on the submittal requirements in 
Part 2 and Part 4 of the RFQ?  There seems to be some overlap in what is 
being asked for in these sections (Quality Approach, DBE Utilization, 
Safety), and an org chart is required in both sections.   
 

The Submitter should review the information and submit 
based on how they feel they have best met what has been 
requested in the RFQ.  The organizational chart is a 
submittal requirement in Part 3.  It only needs to be 
submitted one (1) time and is not required in Part 4. 

8/27/18 Y 

Add additional lines as needed. 


